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TO: ALL BIDDERS FROM: CTBTO Procurement Section

DATE: 27 February 2023 REF - RFQ No. 2023-
0018/THORVALDSDOTTIR

TEL. NO.: TEL No. 7431260306350

EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

supjec:  Clarification No.1 to RFQ No. 2023-0018/ THORVALDSDOTTIR
“Study on the Impact of Ground Motion on the Spectral Signatures of Vegetation”.

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached the response to queries raised by a potential bidder in respect to RFQ No. 2023-
0018/ THORVALDSDOTTIR "Study on the Impact of Ground Motion on the Spectral Signatures of
Vegetation".

Please take the response into account in the preparation and submission of your Quotation.

We are looking forward to receiving your Proposal prior to the extended closing date on 08 March 2023,
17:00h Vienna local time.

Kind regards

g ;_A;r_,_iﬂ'
Ragna Bjork Thorvaldsdottir
Procurement Officer



RFQ No. 2023-0018/ THORVALDSDOTTIR

Study on the Impact of Ground Motion on the Spectral Signatures of Vegetation

Questions from Bidders Answers from the Commission

Question 1 Answer 1

Please extend the deadline for submission

The Commission hereby extends the deadline for
of quotations.

submission of quotation until 08 March 2023, 17:00
CET.






